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Dear Sirs,
 
NATS acknowledges receipt of the further submissions and its position remains unchanged from that previously
communicated and has no additional comments to make.
 
Regards
S. Rossi
NATS Safeguarding Office
 
 
 

 
Sacha Rossi 
ATC Systems Safeguarding Engineer
 
D: 01489 444205

E: sacha.rossi@nats.co.uk
 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL
www.nats.co.uk
 
 

 
 
From: Ørsted Hornsea Project Three <HornseaProjectThree@orsted.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 March 2020 17:24
Cc: Ørsted Hornsea Project Three <HornseaProjectThree@orsted.co.uk>
Subject: NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 17 OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT ASSESSMENT) REGULATIONS 2009
 
APPLICATION FOR A DEVELOPMENT CONSENT ORDER, THE PROPOSED HORNSEA
PROJECT THREE OFFSHORE WIND FARM ORDER (APPLICATION REFERENCE EN010080)
 
NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 17 OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING (ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT ASSESSMENT) REGULATIONS 2009
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please find enclosed a notice under Regulation 17 of the Infrastructure (Environmental Impact
Assessment) Regulations 2009, notifying you that Orsted Hornsea Project Three (UK) (“the Applicant”)
has published further information in relation to its application for a Development Consent Order (“DCO”)
under the Planning Act 2008 (“the Application”) for the Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm
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(“Hornsea Three”) (accepted for examination under application reference EN1010080) (“the Further
Information”).
 
The Further Information relates to the following designated sites:-

North Norfolk Sandbanks and Saturn Reef Special Area of Conservation (“SAC”);
The Wash and North Norfolk Coast SAC;
The Flamborough and Filey Coast Special Protection Area (“SPA”);
Cromer Shoal Chalk Beds Marine Conservation Zone (“MCZ”); and
Markham’s Triangle MCZ.

 
The Further Information also includes a number of consent envelope modifications to the offshore
elements of Hornsea Three. These include (but are not limited to) a decrease in the permitted
maximum number of turbines from 300 to 231; removal of the proposal to construct infrastructure within
Markham’s Triangle MCZ; and a reduction in the amount of cable rock protection permitted to be laid
within offshore designated sites.
 
The Further Information can be viewed on the Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm project page
of the National Infrastructure Planning website:-
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/hornsea-project-three-offshore-wind-
farm/
 
Comments from interested parties on the Further Information must be received no later than 23:59 on
16 April 2020.  Details of how to respond to the Further Information are set out in the enclosed notice. 
Following the close of this consultation period on the Further Information (16 April 2020), the Secretary
of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy is then expected to publish a decision on the
Application by 1 June 2020.
 
Yours Sincerely,
 
Hornsea Project Three
 

Learn more at orsted.co.uk

5 Howick Place, Westminster
SW1P 1WG London
United Kingdom
Tel. 

orsted.co.uk

 
 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
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Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person. 

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system. 

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses
caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and
any attachments. 

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.




